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ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO 

 

THE UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO HOSPITALS 
Purchasing Department 

933 Bradbury Dr. SE Ste 3165 

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87106 

 

Date:  April 1, 2020  

Proposal Number:  P418-20 

Name of Procurement Specialist:  Jennifer Sanchez  

Due Date: April 13, 2020 @ 2:00 pm MST/MDT  

 

 

Notice to all respondents: 

 

Amend the Proposal:  RFP P418-20 – HOME/HEALTH HOSPICE ELECTRONIC HEALTH 

RECORD SOFTWARE SYSTEM 

 

This addendum becomes part of the Proposal Documents and modifies, as noted below, the 

original Bidding Documents.  THE FOLLOWING PROVISIONS OF THE ABOVE-

REFERENCED RFP ARE AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

I. WRITTEN RESPONES – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

QUESTION 1:  Is the University of NM Hospital a connected Commonwell partner? 

RESPONSE:   Yes.  

QUESTION 2: Are these accurate for top pain points with your current 

EMR?  What am I missing?  

o No way to track re hospitalization 

o Need unlimited users  

o No upcoming recert report 

RESPONSE:    Yes.   

 

QUESTION 3:   Can you please advise the best way for a legacy data archiving 

vendor to present our software and pricing to you? It is not explicitly 

requested in the RFP for the EHR. Should we complete this RFP 

anyways individually? Team with another EHR vendor(s)? Or will 

there be a separate RFP? 

RESPONSE:   The UNMHSC would prefer they were part of an EHR vendors 

RFP.   The UNMHSC was not talking about another RFP 

because we can just archive with Cerner given the data is 

already in their system.  
 

 


